

My ref: DK/A142 LW/1/21

Your ref:

Date: 22/01/2021

Contact: Major Infrastructure Delivery Team

Telephone:

E Mail: Daniel.Kyan@cambridgeshire.gov.uk



Place & Economy
Executive Director, Steve Cox

Major Infrastructure Delivery
SH1311
Shire Hall
Cambridge
CB3 0AP

**IMPORTANT HIGHWAY
INFORMATION**

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Highway Improvement Scheme A142 / Lancaster Way Roundabout

I am writing to you with regards to the upcoming highway improvement scheme construction phase at the above location. This follows a consultation on the scheme proposals from the end of July to the middle of September 2020, with the feedback received being considered by Cambridgeshire County Council's Highways & Transport Committee and then Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority's Project Board promoting the scheme.

Works are programmed to start on 1st February 2021, to improve the roundabout and ease congestion related to the development of the Lancaster Way Business Park, supporting economic growth within East Cambridgeshire and expected to generate over 2,500 jobs, 75% of which are anticipated to be local. To improve continuity of the existing pedestrian and cycle route, a new Toucan crossing will be provided on the A142 east of the roundabout towards Ely, connecting to the adjacent shared-use paths.

To facilitate safe operations during the works, four-way temporary traffic lights will be in place on the A142 / Lancaster Way roundabout, together with a temporary road closure on Witchford Road just south of its junction with Stirling Way, 24/7 for the duration of the project. In addition, a temporary 40 mph speed limit will be in place on the A142 approaches to the roundabout. The works are expected to last up to 13 weeks until the end of April 2021, with five nights at the end of the programme involving full overnight road closures for resurfacing and road markings.

Whilst every effort will be made to keep disruption to a minimum some delays are anticipated, so please allow extra time for any journeys. Please contact me as shown above for any further details.

Yours faithfully,

Daniel Kyan

Project Manager, Major Infrastructure Delivery